AGENDA
OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL
SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING
with the PLANNING COMMISSION
Thursday, January 17, 2019
6:00 PM

Council Chambers, Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street, Walhalla, SC

l. Call to Order

[

Discussion regarding Comprehensive Plan

3. Adjourn

Oconee County Council & Committee meeting schedules and agendas
are posted at the Oconee County Administration Building
and are available on the County Council Website www.oconeesc.com/council.html
[All upcoming meetings will be held in Council Chambers unless otherwise noted)

This agenda may not be inclusive of all issues which Council may bring up for discussion at this meeting.

Oconee County Council Special Workshop Meeting with Planning Commission
January 17,2019



Katie Smith

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Looks good; thanks!

Katie D. Smith
Clerk to Council
415 S. Pine Street
Walhalla, SC 29691
864-718-1023
864-718-1024 [fax]

Katie Smith

Thursday, December 13, 2018 1:19 PM
‘classadmgr@upstatetoday.com'

RE: Classified Ad# 26122 Confirmation

From: classadmgr@upstatetoday.com [mailto:classadmgr@upstatetoday.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Katie Smith

Subject: Classified Ad# 26122 Confirmation

Please let me know if you approve this ad to run in the legals section of tomorrows edition of The Journal. If
approval is not received, this ad will not publish. Thank you, Kelsic Beebe

Oconee Publishin,

dba 1 HE JOURNAL

Classified Advertisi

OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL

415 S PINE ST
WALHALLA, SC 29691

Acct#:63488
Ad#:26122
Phone#:864-718-1023
Date:12/13/2018




Salesperson: KBEEBE Classification: Legals Ad Size: 1.0 x 1.000

Advertisement Information:

| Descripton | Start . Stop i Ins. | CostDay | Total
The Journal [12/1412018 1121142018 | 1 | 12.85 [ 12.85 |
| AffdavitFes L S SR T I
Payment [nformation:

Date: Order# Type

12/13/2018 26112 BILLED ACCOUNT

Tatal Amount: 17.85
Amount Due: 17.85

Comments: NOTICE OF SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING - JANUARY 17, 2019

Attention: Please return the top portion of this invoice with your payment including account and ad number.

Ad Copy

PUBLIC KOTICE

Tt Do County Council will heotd 3
ywvial  workshyp anting Wit the
o County Pliamng Comuasipy &
tpin, Thursibay, Lawary (7, 29 i the
Councit  Chamten at the Ovonce
Adadnistatse fices locatal at 443
South Pine Siecct, Wallalla, S$C 1091
diwuw he comprohensive plan



Katie Smith
“

From: Katie Smith

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 4:20 PM
To: ‘classadmgr@upstatetoday.com’

Ce: Katie Smith

Subject: Legal Ad Request

Please run in the next edition of your publication. Please
respond to the email to confirm receipt.

“The Oconee County Council will hold a special workshop meeting with the
Oconee County Planning Commission at 6pm, Thursday, January 17, 2019 in the
Council Chambers at the Oconee Administrative Offices located at 415 South Pine
Street, Walhalla, SC 29691 to discuss the comprehensive plan.”

Please confirm receipt of this email by way of reply.

Best Regards,
Katie

Katie D. Smith
Clerk to Council
415 S. Pine Street
Walhalla, SC 29691
864-718-1023
864-718-1024 {fax]



